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Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed 223 order
1 message

Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 10:44 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

FYI
Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634 542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2023 at 08:39
Subject: Fwd: Viamed 223 order
To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2023 at 08:35
Subject: Re: Viamed 223 order
To: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good morning,

Is it  possible to add an ear sensor to one of the ordered  pulseoximeters?

Cu stima / Best regards
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 Alex CERNAT - Provision Department
 SC LIAMED SRL
 Bd. Grivitei Nr. A8  Brasov - 500182   Romania
 Tel/Fax: +4 0268 327 490  Mob: +4 0757 097 373 
 provision@liamed.ro     www.liamed.ro

In accordance with the Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27th of April 2016 on the protection of
individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and the free movement of such data, known as the General Data Protection
Regulation, and the repeal of Directive 95/46/EC, the information on personal data contained in a message, respectively in the documents
attached to it, are confidential. They are addressed exclusively to the recipients of this message and to other persons authorized to receive it.
If you received this message without your request, please inform the sender of this matter and delete the data thus received. 

    

 

From: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Sent: 27 March 2023 10:20 AM
To: Robert Terecoasa <robert.terecoasa@liamed.ro>
Subject: Re: Viamed 223 order
 
Good morning,

Is it  possible to add an ear sensor to one of the  pulseoximeters?

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
Sent: 27 March 2023 8:21 AM
To: Robert Terecoasa <robert.terecoasa@liamed.ro>
Subject: Re: Viamed 223 order
 
Dear Sophie, 

For all of the pulseoximeters ordered we need the SpO2 adult sensor (0014752) as standard.

The other pediatric sensors are ordered separately (0014753).
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

    

 

From: Robert Terecoasa <robert.terecoasa@liamed.ro>
Sent: 24 March 2023 7:32 PM
To: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Subject: Re: Viamed 223 order
 
Dear Sophie , 

Thanks a lot for the answer.

For all of the pulsoximeters ordered , we need it with the SpO2 adult sensor (0014752) as standard.

The others pediatric sensor are ordered separately (0014753).

Please take it into consideration.

If anything else unclear please tell me .

Best regards,
Robert

Trimis de pe Outlook pentru Android

From: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:42:26 PM
To: Robert Terecoasa <robert.terecoasa@liamed.ro>
Subject: Fw: Viamed 223 order
 
?

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

    

 

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> on behalf of Sophie Lines <office@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 24 March 2023 3:16 PM
To: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Subject: Re: Viamed 223 order
 
Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your order. Please can you confirm whether you would like the 30 x 0014753 as the sensor included
with the VM-2160, or if this is separate and you would like the VM-2160 to come with a different sensor? 

These are the sensors which can be included:

Silicone SpO2 sensor - adult 0014752
or
Silicone SpO2 sensor - Medium (small adult) 0014754
or
Silicone SpO2 sensor - paediatric 0014753
or
Silicone wrap sensor 0014851
or
Ear sensor 0014850
or
Finger SpO2 sensor (hard shell) 0014651

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Friday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office
will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------
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On Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 8:24 AM Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Alexandru Cernat <provision@liamed.ro>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2023 at 07:13
Subject: Viamed 223 order
To: Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,

Enclosed you will find our new order, would you be so kind to issue the proforma invoice?
Also, do you have any news about our 123 (MVM141890) order?

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
attached to it, are confidential. They are addressed exclusively to the recipients of this message and to other persons authorized to receive
it. If you received this message without your request, please inform the sender of this matter and delete the data thus received. 
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